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MEMORA!!DUM FOR: Roger J. Mattson, Director, Division of Systems Safety

FROM: Kirl Kniel, Chief Light Water Reactors Branch No. 2. DPli

SUBJECT: OWENS CORfl!NG TOPICAL ON NUCLEAR CONTAINMEt(T INSULATION

Owens Corning is requesting review and approval of their subject topical
report. We have judged, from the attendance at a presentation meeting

with Owens Corning, l:that the following branches expressed interest in
'

rev1 wing the topica Containment Systems, Materials Engineering and,

Analysis Branch.

This i.ype of insulation is presently installed in Hatch 1 and 2 and
parts of Beaver Valley piping inside the containment.-

Owens Corning believes their type has advantages over normal metalic'

reflective insulation concerning inservice inspection and containmenti

sprays. They believe these advantages should be reviewed by the NRC.

Enclosed is a Technical Assignment Control Form for initiating the
review, Copies of the topical are presently being distributed.

Original sicne: ty'
A*. Kn i c i
Karl Kniel, Chief
Light Water Reactors

Branch No. 2
Division of Project Management

Enclosure:
TAC Form

cc w/ enc 1:
R. Tedesco R. Audette
J. Knight T. Greene
J. Snell S. Pawlicki
it. Bolotsky Z. Rosztoczy
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